



Kelli Moran-Miller, PhD

Clinical Associate Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Sports Medicine**

341 Galvez St

MC 6175

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 725-8202

Fax (650) 725-6207

Bio

BIO

Dr. Kelli Moran-Miller is a licensed psychologist specializing in athlete mental health and sport and performance psychology. She is a Certified Mental Performance Consultant with the Association of Applied Sport Psychology and a member of the US Olympic Committee registry. She has practiced at Stanford Hospital and Clinics since 2015. In her current role with Stanford Athletics, she provides clinical and performance psychology services for varsity student-athletes, coaches, staff, and varsity sport teams. Prior to Stanford, she was the Director of Counseling and Sport Psychology - Athletics at the University of Iowa.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Psychology
- Sport Psychology
- Sports Medicine
- Wellness

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Vice Chair, Collegiate Clinical/Counseling Sport Psychology Association (2019 - present)
- Editorial Board, Journal of Clinical and Sport Psychology (2018 - present)
- Mental Health Task Force, Pac-12 Student Athlete Health and Well Being Initiative (2018 - present)
- Sports Injury Registry Management and Analytics Committee, Pac-12 Student Athlete Health and Well Being Initiative (2016 - present)
- Treasurer, Collegiate Clinical/Counseling Sport Psychology Association (2015 - 2019)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Internship: Colorado State University Registrar (2009) CO
- PhD Training: University of Missouri Columbia (2009) MO

- Residency: Virginia Tech Cook Counseling Center (2010) VA United States of America

Teaching

COURSES

2018-19

- Thriving in Collegiate Athletics: Key Concepts in Student-Athlete Health and Wellness: PSYC 243 (Aut)

2017-18

- Thriving in Athletics: Health and Wellness Concepts: ATHLETIC 1 (Spr)